

March 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2205

Page 5, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~average~~", remove "~~trigger~~", and replace "is exceeded" with "exceeds the trigger price"

Page 5, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~average~~" and remove "~~trigger~~"

Page 6, line 1, replace "is exceeded" with "exceeds the trigger price"

Page 6, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~average~~" and remove "~~trigger~~"

Page 6, line 21, replace "is exceeded" with "exceeds the trigger price"

Page 10, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~average~~", remove "~~trigger~~", and replace "is exceeded" with "exceeds the trigger price"

Page 10, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~average~~" and remove "~~trigger~~"

Page 10, line 19, replace "is exceeded" with "exceeds the trigger price"

Re-number accordingly